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Sue Eardley

RE: RCPCH report

November 11, 2016 at 6:32 pm GMT

To: BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Many thanks Steve for that — it can sometimes be difficult to pull all the bits together remotely hence the accuracy check.
We’ll include those things in the final report together with anything else that Ian sends through

Hope very much that you found the process helpful and constructive.

Have a good weekend

Sue

From: BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [mailto:stephen.brearey@'
Sent: 11 November 2016 16:46

To: Sue Eardley

Subject: FW: RCPCH report

Hi Sue,

I’ve read a redacted version of the draft report yesterday and given feedback to Ian Harvey with some points I’'m sure he will contact you about.
There were a few points that I needed to go back and check today. I have included these in the email below, in case you wanted to act on anything in
the meantime.

Thanks again for all your work.

Best wishes,

Steve

From: BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 11 November 2016 16:40

To: HARVEY, Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: JAYARAM, Ravi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); MURPHY, Anne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS
FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: RE: RCPCH report

Dear Ian,
Thank you for allowing us time to go through the report yesterday.

L; I can confirm that Debbie Peacock, risk facilitator, did attend the thematic review meeting on 8 ™ Feb, and her attendance was recorded in
the minutes.
2. Regarding term admissions, I will forward you the email I sent to Sue Eardley on 13 % October. The activity, capacity and demand

network report for 2015-2016 shows that the percentage of live births > > 37 weeks admitted to NNU was 7.8%. Although I accept this is
still above the national average, it is was less than Ormskirk and Warrington hospitals in our region (9.2% and 9.0%) and shows we are
improving. This data was available in October and is more relevant to the times the review looked at and therefore it would be better
if they quoted this data.

8 Regarding the comment on neonatal guidelines, I would be very grateful if you highlight to the RCPCH that the following guidelines all
reference LWH or Arrowe park guidelines:

Central Venous Lines Umbilical Venous Catheter UVC and Peripheral Long Line Insertion
Insertion and sampling from umbilical arterial lines (uac) and peripheral arterial lines
Renal tract abnormalities — postnatal management Neonatology and Paediatrics

Candida Infection (Neonatal)

Parenteral nutrition and electrolyte disturbance-Neonatal

DRUG INFUSIONS IN NEONATES - PRESCRIBING & ADMINISTERING
PNEUMOTHORAX AND CHEST DRAIN INSERTION IN NEONATES
RESPIRATORY FAILURE IN NEONATES MANAGEMENT PATHWAY

In addition, the following guidelines have been taken from LWH guidance:

Hepatitis B infection

Hepatitis C Infection

Neonatal encephalopathy

Neonatal hypoglycaemia

Elective intubation and the use of sedation and paralysis

DRUG INFUSIONS IN NEONATES - PRESCRIBING & ADMINISTERING
Surfactant guideline

Enteral feeding for Very Low birth weight babies < 1500g

There is existing NICE guidance on Jaundice and early neonatal sepsis and therefore NICE is referenced in preference.

Best wishes,

Steve

Dr SP Brearey
Consultant Paediatrician and Neonatal Lead
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Countess of Chester NHS Foundation Trust
Liverpool Road

Chester

CH2 1UL

From: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 03 November 2016 12:51

To: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: RE: RCPCH report

HI Steve

Yes, we have had the draft report in. I am going to get Debbie to arrange for Ravi, Ann (in Eirian’s absence) and you to meet with me next week to
give you the chance to review it before it goes back to the College to be finalised. This is on the College’s advice rather than sharing a draft with the
whole unit.

Stephen is going to come to your unit meeting on Monday to discuss Babygrow.
Have you had any luck with the QSIS? [ have copied you into an email to them — they have extended the deadline to 18/11.

Regards

Ian

Ian Harvey
Medical Director
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS FT
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From: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 01 November 2016 12:47

To: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: RCPCH report

Hi Ian,
Do you have any news on the RCPCH report and when we will be able to see it? We were going to ask yesterday after the MSC but I think we both
got called away before the end.

Also, did you manage to speak to Stephen and the Babygrow appeal plans? I’ve not heard from him.
Best wishes,

Steve
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the
sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on its
contents:

to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England and Scotland

NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and GSi recipients
NHSmail provides an email address for your career in the NHS and can be accessed anywhere

For more information and to find out how you can switch, visit www.nhsdigital.nhs.uk/nhsmail
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